
In reply I beg to aay you will, no doubt, be awar 
from your fylee that a permit was granted about 1980 by Mr# 
Bury,of the Umber Branch of our Department at Ottawa, to the 
Indian Willie Bob under whloh arrangement» were made for the 
cutting of timber on this reserve by Meeere. Deere, Anderson 
& Plummer# The bulk of the timber le understood to have been 
removed under that permit and eold.Ht I have no Inforaatlon 
ae to whether that permit woe ever onnoelled and a new one 
leeued In lte place or whether the eame permit holds good. 
Perhap you will be good enough to advlee me on tfcl* point, ae

qniie eut» whether or not a eeoond permit wae 
leeued. I would alee like to have an Idea ae to what timber 
remains on thle reserve to be eold, that La the approximate 
quantity and klnde of timber. If It le only eerub timber that 
I» left, the request of the Indiana would appear to be reaeon- 
able, but before giving definite Uietruotlone In the matter I 
would like to have full Information on the matter» mentioned ae 
I may have to write to the Department about It.

le notMr.

136/14/81076. May 4, 1931.

Dear Slr*.-

I beg to acknowledge receipt of your letter of Hey 
Eng, Ho. 1844, In regard to a request made by the Indian» for 
a reduction of etumpage on timber out by them at îoquanne 
Beeerve.

Your obedient eervant,
P/KD.

W. E. Ditehburn.
Indian Coamieeloner for B. C.

Ï.J.C. Ball, Xeq.,
Indian Agent,

819 Metropolitan Building, 
Vancouver, B. C.
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